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February 11, 2011

Ben Ysursa

Idaho Secretary of State
PO Box 83720

Boise Idaho 83720-0080

Dear Secretary Ysursa,

The Meridian Chamber of Commerce has had a change in our Board of Directors in the last two
weeks, and needs to inform you of a change to our Annual Report :

DeAnna Ruehl 1s no longer on the Chamber Board in any capacity. Hcr name should be replaced
by Robert J. O’Donahue-Director, on our report _

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Best Regards,

MW

Carol Rawlings
Director & Chair-Elect of the Board’
Meridian Chamber of Commerce



